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Terms of Reference 
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SASSA: 20/22-CS/HO 
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THE PROVISION OF GUARDING SERVICES AT 
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1. RESPONSE 1  (27-SEPTEMBER -2022) 
 

NO Bidder Bidder Query SASSA response 

1 ZAMAMDLOVU 
TRADING CC  

It possible please share with us the minutes of its 
allowed. 
 

The briefing session was non-compulsory and therefore 
it was for the purpose of clarity. The presentation was 
about the advert. Please refer to the SASSA erratum 
issued on the e-tender portal and SASSA tender 
website 

2 Eagle Eye 
Security 
Specialists 

Request access to the recording that was made 
of the session. 
 

Please note that since you were part of the briefing 
session recording is automatically available on your 
Teams application.  

3 M Wakolane 
Security and 
Services 

Is the sworn affidavit accepted in this tender? Bidders must submit B-BBEE status level Verification 
Certificates from a Verification Agency accredited by the 
South African Accreditation System (SANAS) 
 
BUT 

 
Bidders who qualify as EME’s can submit a sworn 
affidavit signed by the EME representative and attested 
by a Commissioner of Oaths  

4 M Wakolane 
Security and 
Services 

Are we required to submit how many copies? At least minimum of one (1) 

5 M Wakolane 
Security and 
Services 

is there any electronic submission that is needed Proposals to be submitted as per the advert 

6 M Wakolane 
Security and 
Services 

If separate can be included SBD 3.1 with pricing? Not applicable  

7 M Wakolane 
Security and 
Services 

Should pricing be included with the technical or 
should it be separate? 

Bidders must submit pricing strictly in accordance with 
the price schedule issued by SASSA and not utilize a 
different format (Quote for year 1 only). Deviation from 
this pricing schedule could result in a bid being declared 
non-responsive. Please use annexure A provided 
 
SASSA will consider PSIRA pricing structures. 
Therefore, bidder(s) who deviate from the applicable 
PSIRA Illustrative pricing structures/guidelines by 
quoting below the current year (2022) PSIRA illustrative 
pricing structure threshold of A+B will be deemed non-
compliant and therefore disqualified. 
 

8 M Wakolane 
Security and 
Services 

If separate, can we include SBD 3.1 with pricing? Not applicable 

9 M Wakolane 
Security and 
Services 

Proof of UIF registration. A Compliance letter 
from UIF valid or not? 

Proof For registration for UIF 

10 Volcania 
Project & 
Security 
Services  

Could you please help us with the no SASSA: 20-
22-CS-HO Pricing Schedule? 

Kindly visit www.etenderportal.gov.za  portal or 
www.sassa.gov.za (tenders)to access annexure A    

11 Moas 
Investments 

Trust this email finds you well, kindly forward me 
SDB 7.2 as it is not included in the tender 
document. 

Kindly note that SBD 7.2 will be sent to the successful 
Service Provider upon appointment 
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